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. Dat /0//0/M ‘.

From: financeprograms@asci.org.in

To: mmali@asci.org.in

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 12:55:22 PM )

Subject: Request for Nomination of Officials for Executive Programme on Fintech (November 04 — 08, 2024)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Greetings from the Administrative Staff College of India!
We are pleased to inform you that the Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI) will conduct an Executive Programme on

Fintech from November 04 to 08, 2024. This programme offers an in-depth exploration of the intersection between financial
services and emerging technologics, providing participants with advanced knowledge and practical skills essential for navigating
India's dynamic financial landscape.

As India emerges as a global leader in Fintech innovations, it is crucial to enhance our understanding and ability to leverage these
transformative technologics. This programme will cover key arcas such as Digital Finance, Blockchain, Cryptocurrencies,
RegTech, and Data Seccurity, providing insights into regulatory frameworks and innovative trends reshaping the financial scctor.
We kindly request your esteemed office to nominate suitable officials for this programme. The knowledge gained will significantly
enhance their professional skills and ability to contribute to policy-making, regulatory oversight, and technology integration in the
financial sector.

The Program Brochure carrying all relevant details is attached herewith for your kind perusal. Please find it convenient to
nominate 4-5 of your officers for the said program.

Assuring your officers of a great lcarning expericence at ASCIL.

For further details, feel free to contact programme Director. We look forward to your valuable cooperation.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Yours sincerely, \_+ v

Dr. M M Ali N N

Programme Director

The Centre for Management Studies

Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI) ¢S, Lg e )L

Hydecrabad 500082
mmali@asci.org.in; 9849891687 /

Regards

OJo The Chief Secretary, Delhi
W N AN
)

. FinTech - Nov 04 - 08, 2024.pdf
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